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As built in 1754, Fort Western was comprised of an oblonged-shaped log stockade 
about 160 by 62 feet with two two-story log blockhouses located at opposite 
corners of the palisade, with a large two-and-one-half story log Main Building 
located within its walls. The Main Building is 100 feet long, 32 feet wide and 
16 feet high, and has a gabled dormered roof. Four large brick chimneys, spaced 
out at intervals among the building, arise above the roof. The square hand-hewn 
timber walls are 13 inches thick and are covered on the exterior by wood shingles. 
The building has 20 rooms and seven staircases. When first built the Main Building 
had officers quarters at each end and the large space in the center contained a 
kitchen, mess, barracks, and storage rooms. Later this central area became the 
large fur trading room and store, while the north and south ends of the building 
were refinished as the 18th century sitting rooms, bedrooms, and kitchens of the 
Howard family.

Restored in 1920, the Main Building is largely original. The two adjacent log 
blockhouses, each about 24 feet square, and the stockade are complete recon­ 
structions. Fort Western is open to visitors and the Main Building is furnished 
as an 18th century trading post. The living quarters are also furnished and 
other rooms house exhibits and artifacts that illustrate the naval, military, 
and Indian history of the region.

In 1958 an organization called the Friends of Fort Western was formed to assist 
in the preservation of the fort.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Built in 1754, the Main Building of Fort Western is an original,superb, and little- 
altered example of an 18th century log fur trading post. As the starting point and 
main supply base of Benedict Arnold's expedition against Quebec in September 1775, 
Fort Western also has some associations with the War for Independence.

History

Fort Western was erected in 1754 under the direction of Gershom Flagg, a master 
carpenter from Boston, for the Proprietors of the Kennebec Purchase as a fortified 
fur trading post. The post was garrisoned by Lieutenant James Howard and 20 men, 
Because of the danger of Indian attack, no attempt was made to settle the country 
around the fort until after the fall of Quebec in 1759. A small garrison held the 
post until 1763 and its commander, James Howard, remained to settle in the area, 
receiving grants of land in 1763 and 1767. In 1769 he purchased Fort Western itself 
and about 900 acres of surrounding land from the Proprietors. Howard and his sons 
utilized the fort as a fur trading post and store.

In September 1775 it was here at Fort Western that Colonel Benedict Arnold assembled 
his supplies for his unsuccessful march against Quebec. On September 19 Arnold's force, 
1050 men and including among the officers such men as Daniel Morgan, Christopher Greene, 
Henry Dearborn, and Aaron Burr, sailed from Newburyport, Massachusetts to the Kennebec 
River and up river to Gardinerstown (now Pittston, Maine). Here the men transferred 
to batteaux and rowed six miles up river to Fort Western, arriving at this latter post 
on September 24. From here, over the next several days, the troops began moving 
northward in divisions. In 1779 Fort Western was visited by and helped save the 
American survivors of the ill-managed expedition sent out by Massachusetts to dislodge 
a British force from Fort George at Castine, Maine. These troops were struggling 
southward overland through-the wilderness towards Boston.

The Main building of Fort^Western finally passed out of the Howard family hands and 
was divided up and used as a: tenement house. In 1919 Guy P. and William Howard Gannett, 
descendants of the original Howard family, purchased the neglected main building. 
Restoring the structure in 1920, they donated the building to the City of Augusta in 
1921. At the same time they- also reconstructed the two blockhouses and stockade of 
the fort. The stockade was again rebuilt in 1960.
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Verbal Boundary Description

A certain parcel of land, bounded to the west by the Kennebec River, which 
contains the rectangular Main Building of Fort Western. The southern line 
runs parallel to and is 90 feet from the southern end of the building; the 
eastern line runs parallel to and is 80 feet from the eastern side of the 
building; the northern line runs parallel to and is 90 feet from the northern 
end of the building; and the western line (the river bank) runs roughly parallel 
to and averages 105 feet in distance from the western side of the building. 
As of 1978, this nearly square parcel relates to the area street plan as 
follows: the southeastern corner is 55 feet north of the northern side of 
Williams Street, while the northeastern corner is 80 feet south of the 
southern side of Cony Street at its intersection with Willow Street.


